
 
HERMISTON CITY COUNCIL 

180 NE 2nd Street – Hermiston, OR 97838 
Regular Meeting         June 27th, 2016 

A G E N D A 
 
 

 
 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER– 7:00 pm 
 

2. DECLARATION OF QUORUM 
 

3. FLAG SALUTE 
 

4. PROCLAMATIONS, PRESENTATIONS & RECOGNITIONS 
 

5. CITIZEN INPUT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS (Anyone wishing to bring anything before the council that is 
not on the agenda is asked to please do the following: 1. Limit discussion to not more than FIVE 
minutes; 2. State your name and address; 3. Direct your comments to the Mayor.) 

 
6. CONSENT AGENDA    

A) Minutes of the June 13th, regular City Council meeting.  
 

B) Minutes of the April 18th, Hispanic Advisory Committee. 
 

C) Recommendation of standing committee vacancies for the unexpired portion of a 3-year term 
beginning July 1st, 2016 and ending June 30th, 2019. 
Hispanic Advisory Committee- Positions #4 Jose Garcia and #7 Roy Nayar Barron. 

 
Action – Motion to approve consent agenda items.  Roll Call 

 
7. ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA  

 
8. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 
9. RESOLUTIONS & ORDINANCES 

 
10. OTHER 

A) Motion to adopt priority proposals for League of Oregon Cities Legislative Agenda. 
Action – Motion to adopt.  Roll Call 
 

B) Establish a comprehensive policy document for the Senior & Disabled Taxi Ticket Program, and 
increase the ticket price by $0.25 per ticket. 
Action – Motion to approve. Roll Call 
 
 

COUNCIL/CITY MANAGER WORK SESSION 
League of Oregon Cities 

Legislative Priority Discussion - 6:00PM 
 
 
 

 



C) May Financial Report. 
Action- Motion to approve.  Roll Call 

 
11. COMMITTEE REPORTS  

A) City Committees and Liaison: Airport Advisory, Budget, Hispanic Advisory, Library Board, Parks & 
Recreation, Planning Commission, Recreation Projects Fund, Faith-Based Advisory Committee, 
Community Enhancement Committee, Public Safety Committee, Public Infrastructure Committee. 
 

B) Mayor’s Report –  
 

C) Council Report –  
 

D) Manager’s Report- 
i. Public Notice of the 

November 8th, 2016 
General Election. 

12. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENTS 
(At City Hall unless otherwise specified) 

  
June 27       5:00pm to 5:45pm Library Director Candidates Meet & Greet  

(Library -Upstairs) 
June 27  6:00 pm  City Council Work Session 
June 27  7:00pm  City Council Meeting 
June 29  5:30pm  Community Enhancement Committee Meeting 

(City Hall Conference Room) 
July 4         4th of July Holiday 
July 5  4:30pm  Faith-Based Advisory Committee Meeting 
July 6  4:00pm  Airport Advisory Committee Meeting (Airport) 
July 8  7:00 am  EOTEC Meeting (1705 E. Airport Rd) 
July 11  6:00 pm  City Council Work Session 
July 11  7:00pm  City Council Meeting 
July 13  7:00pm  Planning Commission Meeting 
July 14  5:30pm  Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting 
July 18  7:00pm  Hispanic Advisory Committee Meeting 
July 25  5:15pm  Public Safety Committee Meeting 
July 25  6:00 pm  City Council Work Session 
July 25  7:00pm  City Council Meeting 
July 27  4:00pm  Library Board Meeting (Library) 
July 29  7:00 am  EOTEC Meeting (1705 E. Airport Rd) 
  
 

 



City of Hermiston 

 
 
Subject 
League of Oregon Cities (LOC) Legislative Priorities. 
 
Summary and Background 
Each year the LOC has a process where they determine the priorities that the LOC staff 
and officers will focus on at the legislature. The process involves Legislative Policy 
Committees that discuss the need for additional legislation in support of cities. These 
policy committees are broken down into subject areas (Telecommunications, 
Transportation, Water, Human Resources, Energy, Community Development, Finance 
and Taxation, General Government).They meet throughout the spring of years prior to 
the regular legislative session and come forward with possible law changes. LOC then 
sends those out to all member cities and asks for feedback related to the priorities that 
each city places on those proposals. Attached to this report is the full list of 29 
proposals. 
 
I have reviewed all of the proposals and suggest that we discuss these and then come 
to a consensus on which proposals should be the priority for LOC. Below I will outline 
the proposals I recommend. 
 
Fiscal Information 
N/A 
 
Alternatives and Recommendation 
Below is a listing of the proposals I felt had the most impact on the City of Hermiston. 
Many others also have an impact. 

A. Needed Housing Assistance Program 
H. Property Tax Reform – Market Value/Local Control 
I. Property Tax Reform – Fairness and Equity 
M. Restore Recreational Immunity 
P. Protect Mental Health Investments Made in 2015 
R. Repeal Requirement to Subsidize Retiree Health Insurance 
S. PERS Reform 
Z. Comprehensive, Multi-modal Transportation Funding and Policy Package 
AA. Funding for Water System Resilience 
 

Recommendation 
Based on the current political situation as I understand it, I recommend that the City 
Council choose the following items as LOC’s priority issues: 

STAFF REPORT 
 

For Meeting of June 27, 2016 
 

MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

Agenda Item # 
 
NO. 2016- 
 
SUBJECT: League 
of Oregon Cities 
Legislative Agenda 



City of Hermiston 

H. Property Tax Reform – Market Value/Local Control 
M. Restore Recreational Immunity 
S. PERS Reform 
Z. Comprehensive, Multi-modal Transportation Funding and Policy Package 

 
Requested Action/Motion 
 
Move to adopt the above recommended proposals as LOC priorities. 
 

 
City Manager 
 



































HERMISTON CITY COUNCIL
Regular Meeting June 13th, 2016 

Page 1 of 5 

Mayor Drotzmann called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 pm. Present were Councilors Myers, 
Gutierrez, Primmer, Hardin, Kirwan, Davis, and Smith. Councilor Beas-Fitzgerald was excused. Staff 
members in attendance were City Manager Byron Smith, City Attorney Gary Luisi, Assistant City 
Manager Mark Morgan, Chief Edmiston, Clint Spencer, Amy Palmer, Larry Fetter, Ron Sivey, Bill 
Schmittle, Nate Rivera, Scott Clark, Judge Creasing, and Lilly Alarcon-Strong. News media present was 
Jade McDowell of the East Oregonian.   

Mayor Drotzmann asked all in attendance to stand and have a moment of silence for the victims and all 
those affected by the shooting in Orlando Florida. 

Unscheduled Communication 
Mark Gomolski 2020 NW Eucalyptus Drive stated he and other residents have been receiving 
solicitations from Service Line Warranties. This solicitation is very confusing as it has Hermiston’s City 
logo at the top and residents think it is coming from the City and they must purchase it when that is not 
the case. Mr. Gomolski asked if something can be done about this. 

City Manager Smith stated last year, the Council approved to endorse Service Line Warranties. Although 
the letter does have the City’s logo, the letter does state participation is not mandatory and is the 
discretion of the resident.  

Consent Items 
Councilor Gutierrez moved and Councilor Kirwan seconded to approve all Consent Agenda items, to 
include:  

1. Confirm appointments of standing committee vacancies for the unexpired portion of a 4-year
term beginning July 1st, 2016 and ending June 30th, 2020.
Library Board- Positions #1 Kay Bennett and #2 John F. Douglass.

2. Minutes of the May 23rd, work session and regular City Council meeting.
3. Minutes of the April 14th, Parks and Recreation meeting.
4. Minutes of the April 27th, Library Board meeting.
5. Minutes of the May 3rd, Faith-Based Advisory meeting.
6. Minutes of the May 11th, Airport Advisory meeting.
7. Minutes of the May 11th, Planning Commission meeting.
8. Minutes of the May 23rd, Conference Center Advisory Board.
9. Minutes of the May 25th, City Council and HURA Budget Committee meetings.

Motion carried unanimously. 

2016-2017 Budget Hearing  
At 7:07 pm Mayor Drotzmann opened the hearing to discuss the budget for the 2016-2017 fiscal year. 

Finance Director Amy Palmer stated Resolutions 2026, 2027, 2028, and 2029 will come before the 
council later in the meeting. These resolutions are adopted annually and establish compensation plans 
for City employees, declares the City’s election to receive state revenues, adopts the budget, and 
establishes reserve accounts. With approval from the Budget Committee, recommended changes have 
been implemented. Corrections were also made that did not affect the budget amount. 



HERMISTON CITY COUNCIL
Regular Meeting June 13th, 2016 

Page 2 of 5 

Councilor Kirwan stated he felt more informed with this year’s budget process then with years prior. 

There were no other comments from the council, and no one in the audience wished to comment. The 
hearing was closed at 7:10 pm. 

Resolution No. 2026 – Adopting a compensation plan for classified employees for fiscal period 2016-
2017 effective July 1, 2016.- was read and discussed previously in the budget hearing. Councilor Davis 
moved and Councilor Smith seconded to approve Resolution No. 2026 and lay upon the record. Motion 
carried unanimously. 

Resolution No. 2027 – Declaring the City of Hermiston’s election to receive state revenues.- was read 
and discussed previously in the budget hearing. Councilor Myers moved and Councilor Hardin seconded 
to approve Resolution No. 2027 and lay upon the record. Motion carried unanimously. 

Resolution No. 2028 – Adopt the budget make appropriations, and impose and categorize the tax for 
fiscal year 2016-17.- was read and discussed previously in the budget hearing. Councilor Primmer moved 
and Councilor Kirwan seconded to approve Resolution No. 2028 and lay upon the record. Motion carried 
unanimously. 

Resolution No. 2029 – Establish reserve accounts.- was read and discussed previously in the budget 
hearing. Councilor Gutierrez moved and Councilor Hardin seconded to approve Resolution No. 2029 and 
lay upon the record. Motion carried unanimously. 

Resolution No. 2030 – Adopt fees for payment of towing, impoundment, and vehicles storage 
charges. - was read and discussed. Assistant City Manager Morgan gave a brief presentation regarding 
updating the fee schedule for these items as the previous fee schedule was last updated in 1993. 
Councilor Primmer moved and Councilor Kirwin seconded to approve Resolution No. 2030 and lay upon 
the record. Motion carried unanimously. 

Resolution No. 2031 – Authorize reimbursement.- was read and discussed. City Manager Smith gave a 
brief presentation, stating the resolution is a requirement from the IRS as the City will be loaning HURA 
$100,000 for the Festival Street Design Project. Councilor Myers moved and Councilor Davis seconded to 
approve Resolution No. 2031 and lay upon the record. Motion carried unanimously. 

Resolution No. 2032 –Authorize a cash transfer.- was read and discussed. City Manager Smith gave a 
brief presentation regarding creation of this fund for the Christmas Express Program to create more 
transparency. Councilor Kirwan moved and Councilor Primmer seconded to approve Resolution No. 
2032 and lay upon the record. Motion carried unanimously. 

Resolution No. 2033 – Adopt the Hermiston Energy Services Customer Service Policies, Rates & 
Associated Fees Manual.-was read and discussed. HES Superintendent Nate Rivera gave a brief 
presentation regarding the proposed rate increase as discussed in the previous work session. Mr. Rivera 
stated HES was able to lower the proposed rate increase from 4.45% to 2.59%. Mr. Rivera asked that the 
Council approve Resolution No. 2033 with an amendment to the effective date from August 1st, 2016 to 
September 1st, 2016. Councilor Kirwan moved and Councilor Primmer seconded to amend the effective  



HERMISTON CITY COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting   June 13th, 2016 

Page 3 of 5 
 

 
date of Resolution No. 2033 from August to September. Motion carried unanimously. Councilor Myers 
moved and Councilor Gutierrez seconded to approve Resolution No. 2033 as amended and lay upon the 
record. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
April Financial Report 
Councilor Davis moved and Councilor Hardin seconded to approve April’s finance report as prepared and 
presented by Finance Director Amy Palmer. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Certify Primary Election Results 
Councilor Primmer moved and Councilor Hardin seconded to accept and certify the May 17th, 2016 
primary election results as provided by the Umatilla County Elections Division. Motion carried 
unanimously. The detailed election results are as follows: 
 
  Mayor (At Large)  Votes  Percent 
  David A. Drotzmann  1,699  92.99 
  Write-in   128  7.01 
 
  Municipal Judge 
  Thomas J. Creasing, Jr. 1,726  98.35 
  Write-in   29  1.65 
 
Committee Reports    
Community Enhancement Committee: Mayor Drotzmann stated the Committee will meet on June 29th 
at 5:30pm to discuss the Public Art Plan. Public feedback has been received from multiple public events. 
 
Faith-Based Advisory Committee: Councilor Hardin stated the Committee is working with Thrive, a 
nonprofit organization for high risk and disadvantaged children. Councilor Hardin stated the Committee 
would like approval from the Council to appoint Terry Cummings and Dean Hackett to the Committee. 
Appointing these two individuals will allow the Committee to have five members without a voting role 
from a City Councilor. The Committee would like to eventually have seven voting members.  
 
Mayor Drotzmann stated Thrive is a really good program being ran with passion and heart. Mayor 
Drotzmann asked the City Manager what the appointment process was for this committee, as it is not 
like the rest of the Committees. This also applies to certain items on the Hispanic Advisory Committee. 
 
City Manager Smith stated the Faith-Based Advisory Committee was never fully established into the 
City’s policy. He has been working on amendments to the policy manual to standardize all committees. 
City Manager Smith stated he plans to discuss options for these committees at a future work session.   
 
Councilor Primmer moved and Councilor Kirwan seconded to appoint Terry Cummings and Dean Hackett 
to the Faith-Based Advisory Committee. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Councilor Hardin stated June 8th marked his 24th anniversary to the City Council.  
 
 



HERMISTON CITY COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting   June 13th, 2016 

Page 4 of 5 
 

 
Mayor’s Reports 
Mayor Drotzmann stated he represented Hermiston over the weekend at the Rose Festival Parade in 
Portland. It was a very nice and well organized event. 
 
Mayor Drotzmann asked if the 395 Project was close to completion. 
 
Street Superintendent Ron Sivey stated a final walk through will be done before signing off on the 
project. 
 
The Council thanked ODOT for a job well done and the many compliments they have received regarding 
how easy of a process this has been with very little impact on residents and businesses 
 
City Manager Smith stated the School District has also reached out to thank ODOT as the Project did not 
affect their transportation routes.  
 
Manager’s Report 
City Manager Smith stated there were some typographical errors in the Supplemental Budget that was 
adopted on May 9th. Under Budget Law the City must inform the public of those errors and their 
correction.  
 
City Manager Smith stated interviews for the Library Director will be held in the following two weeks.  
 
City Manager Smith stated The Association of Oregon Counties had a meeting at EOTEC today. There 
were about 50 attendees from throughout the state. They were excited to be able to tour the facility 
and ask questions about the process it took to undertake the project. 
  
Adjournment 
Mayor Drotzmann adjourned the regular meeting at 8:00 pm and announced a special meeting 
regarding the Urban Renewal Agency will reconvene immediately. 
 
Convened 
Mayor Drotzmann convened the special meeting-Urban Renewal Agency meeting at 8:00 pm.  
 
2016-2017 Urban Renewal District Budget Hearing. 
At 8:02 pm Mayor Drotzmann opened the hearing to discuss the 2016-2017 Urban Renewal District 
budget. 
 
Assistant City Manager Morgan stated there have been no changes in the budget since the HURA budget 
was approved on May 25th.  
 
There were no comments from the council, and no one in the audience wished to comment. The hearing 
was closed at 8:03 pm. 
 
 
 



HERMISTON CITY COUNCIL
Regular Meeting June 13th, 2016 

Page 5 of 5 

Res. No. 7 – Adopt the budget, make appropriations, and receive revenue for fiscal year 2016-2017.-
was read and discussed. Councilor Smith moved and Councilor Primmer seconded to approve Resolution 
No. 7 and lay upon the record. Motion carried unanimously. 

Amend an existing façade grant for the property located at 245 N First Street. 
City Planner Clint Spencer stated the Façade Grant Committee awarded Holiday Inn Express $40,000. As 
part of their proposal, a portion of the grant money would be used for exterior brick to better 
compliment surrounding areas in the urban renewal district. Holiday Inn’s corporate office stated they 
must follow the corporate template and use stone, not brick. Therefore, the Façade Grant Committee is 
recommending reducing the grant money to $36,400 to reflect the changes made to the exterior. 
Councilor Davis moved and Councilor Smith seconded to approve the amendment of the façade grant to 
Holiday Inn Express from $40,000 to 36,400. Motion carried unanimously. 

Adjournment 
There was no other business, and the meeting was adjourned at 8:07 pm. 

SIGNED: 

/s/ Dr. David Drotzmann 
MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

/s/Lilly Alarcon-Strong 
ASSISTANT CITY RECORDER 



HISPANIC ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING April 18, 2016

Page 1 of 2 

Chairperson Eddie De La Cruz called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. Committee members present were Manuel 
Gutierrez, Claudia Jimenez, Bryan Medelez, and Clara Beas-Fitzgerald. Hector Ramirez and Jesus Rome were 
excused. City representatives present were Assistant City Manager Mark Morgan, Sergeant Scott Clark, Officer 
Erica Sandoval, and Executive Assistant Lilly Alarcon-Strong. Media Present was Jade McDowell of the East 
Oregonian. The Pledge of Allegiance was given.  

Minutes 
Manuel moved and Clara seconded to approve the minutes of the March meeting. Motion carried unanimously. 

New Business 
Fire Department 
Retired Hermiston Fire Chief Pat Hart stated instead of continuing with separate districts, the Fire Department is 
trying to form a new combined Fire District for Stanfield and Hermiston. Mr. Hart asked the public to vote yes for 
Measures 30-108 and 30-109 to form a new district and dissolve the previous district and stated both measures 
must pass in order to move forward. Emergency services for fire and ambulance are running on delays as there is 
not enough funding to support the number of staff members needed to service the area and to purchase 
equipment that is needed. Mr. Hart stated residents who live in the City limits of Hermiston will see their tax rate 
increase, but due to state law restricting the amount of taxes levied, property owners in Hermiston will not have to 
pay more. Residents living out of city limits can expect to pay an additional $.55 per $1,000 if approved. Mr. Hart 
passed out brochures regarding the information presented. 

Oregon Rising 
Dr. Fred Maiocco Superintendent of the Hermiston School District introduced translator Christina, and the 
Executive Director of the Confederation of School Administrators Craig Hawkins, who traveled from Salem to be 
here and thanked the Committee for allowing them to present today. Dr. Maiocco and Mr. Hawkins stated it is time 
for Oregonians to discuss the kinds of schools and education people want for their children. They stated that for 
many years, the focus has been on what we can do with the scarce resources we have, and our children deserve 
more than that, and we, as a community, should be dreaming and planning on what we should do without 
limitations not on what can do with what we have. 

Dr. Maiocco and Mr. Hawkins stated the Oregon Rising program launched six days ago and Hermiston is the first 
Community that has been presented with this information; they are asking that the community participate in a 
brief survey regarding what they would like to see in their children’s educational future. The survey can be found 
on the School Districts website, and on Oregon Rising’s Facebook, twitter, and Instagram sites. Participants have 
until June 21st to fill out a survey online.  

Mr. Hawkins stated after gathering all the information throughout the state, they will be able to report back 
regarding all of the results sometime in the Fall, as well as giving the report to the legislature.  

Dr. Maiocco stated he is willing to present this information to any organization or group of people that would like 
more information regarding this project. 

Manuel asked what the School District does to assist students with autism. 

Dr. Maiocco stated the School District has many special programs to help children and families with special needs, 
and many families choose to move to Hermiston because of the comprehensive program that specifically deals 
with the special needs children. Dr. Maiocco stated a Special Education Linkage Fair will be held for the public on 
April 26th at Sunset Elementary School and information can also be found on the School Districts website. 



HISPANIC ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING April 18, 2016

Page 2 of 2 

Sheriff Terry Rowan  
Sheriff Terry Rowan thanked the Committee for allowing him the opportunity to speak with the Committee and 
stated he is here for two purposes: one, seeking Sheriff Reelection for next year, and two: to present the 
Committee and public with the Annual Umatilla County Sheriff’s Office Progress Report.  

Sheriff Rowan recognized Andrea and Sophia Gispert for their academic achievements and tremendous 
accomplishments as they have both received Presidential Scholarships. Sheriff Rowan stated he wants to continue 
to protect and help individuals live a life that makes a positive difference in our community, and like the Federal 
Government, he will not support the deportation of law-abiding people. Sheriff Rowan stated he has an open door 
policy and encourages the leaders of the Hispanic Community to contact him directly with any questions or 
concerns they may have.  

Sheriff Rowan gave information regarding how the Sheriff’s Department ran prior to his appointment, current 
operations, accomplishments, and how he plans to continuing progression not only within the Sheriff’s 
Department, but with community partners as well. 

Members from the audience stated they have called the Sheriff’s Department for various issues, from 
miscellaneous complaints to theft, and either officers do not respond, or it can take upto three days to have officer 
contact. Audience members also asked what bilingual services were offered. 

Sheriff Rowan stated officers respond to calls based on the severity of the situation, not first come first serve; and 
it can take an officer some time to have contact, as there are very few Sheriff Department Officers for the area that 
is being served. Sheriff Rowan stated if callers are not receiving contact from officers, please let him know. Sheriff 
Rowan stated there are 17 Hispanic Sheriff Department staff members with 14 employees and 3 volunteers; out of 
those 17, 12 are bilingual. Sheriff Rowan stated there are always translation services available and assured that at 
no time should any questions of legal residency ever be asked, if there is, please contact him immediately. 

Eddie recommended the Sheriff’s Department/County form a Committee like HAC for better communication and 
invited him to speak at La Voz radio station. 

Closing Comments  
Committee 
Clara invited the public to attend the Listen to Her tour that will be held at BMCC in Pendleton on April 27th @ 
5:30pm. Dinner, child car, and translation services will be available. 

Manuel stated he is very happy to announce many Hispanic students applied for the Good Shephard Community 
Health Foundation Scholarship to study in a medical field. 

City Representative 
Assistant City Manager Morgan stated night construction will continue through July on Hwy 395. The public is 
invited to EOTEC’s Open House where food and tours will be offered on Friday, May 13th from 3pm to 7pm.  

Next Scheduled Meeting 
The next scheduled meeting will be Monday, May 16th, at 7:00 pm. 

Meeting Adjourned at 9:00pm 



City of Hermiston 

Subject 
Establish a comprehensive policy document for the Senior & Disabled Taxi Ticket 
Program, and increase the ticket price by $0.25 per ticket. 

Summary and Background 
The Senior & Disabled Taxi Ticket Program has gone through some major changes 
over the past year.  In October, 2015 the City’s long-time taxi contractor committed a 
major violation of their agreement with the City by failing to carry commercial liability 
coverage, which resulted in the termination of their contract to offer subsidized rides. 
The company was allowed, however to continue to operate as a general taxi company. 
In an attempt to retain riders, the former contractor began to allow various things which 
were not allowed under the City’s subsidized program.  This has caused a lot of 
confusion among those who still ride the City’s subsidized program through the current 
provider. 

The City has had a short list of policies regarding the Subsidized Taxi Program for many 
years.  These proposed changes largely provide much more detail based on existing 
policy, and should be viewed as a document which establishes what is expected of both 
the taxi company and the taxi riders.  City staff has reviewed the proposed document 
with an ad-hoc group of taxi riders and stakeholders including: 

• Sundi Marquez- Owner, Umatilla Cab Company
• Jill Rothfork- President, Lifeways Peer Support Network & Rider
• Kristi Avery- Personal Agent, Eastern Oregon Support Services Brokerage
• Dale Orem-  Rider
• Rose Kautz- Rider

This group recommended approval of the updated policy document, including the 
proposed $0.25 per ticket price increase. 

Financial Information 
The proposed ticket price increase is expected to generate an additional $5,000 to 
$6,000 per year in revenue, which will be passed through directly to the current taxi 
contractor as an additional $0.25 per ride.  This increase is necessary to ensure a 
continued high quality taxi service for the community’s senior and disabled population. 
The need for the increase is almost entirely the result of Oregon’s aggressive minimum 
wage requirements coupled with currently low unemployment rates which make it very 
difficult to find and retain quality drivers. 

STAFF REPORT 

For Meeting of June 27, 2016

MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

Agenda Item # 

NO. 2016- 

SUBJECT:  
Taxi Ticket Policies 
& Rate 



City of Hermiston 

The last time Taxi Ticket prices were increased was 2010, when they were increased to 
$2 per ride.  At that time, Oregon’s minimum wage was $8.40 per hour.  As a result of 
SB 1532 passed in the 2016 Legislative Session, the minimum wage in Umatilla County 
will rise to $9.50 per hour as of July 1st, and then rise another $0.50 per hour each year 
until July, 2022. 

Alternatives and Recommendation 
Alternatives 

1. Motion to approve Hermiston Taxi Ticket Program Manual & Rate
2. Motion to deny Hermiston Taxi Ticket Program Manual & Rate
3. Motion to amend Hermiston Taxi Ticket Program Manual

Recommendation 
Staff recommends approval of the program manual and rate. 

Requested Action/Motion 
Motion to approve Hermiston Taxi Ticket Program Manual and Rate. 

Department Head- Mark Morgan, Assistant City Manager 

City Manager Approval- Byron Smith, City Manager 



HERMISTON TAXI TICKET 
PROGRAM MANUAL  

Updated: June 14, 2016 



2 | P a g e H T T P  P o l i c y  M a n u a l

HERMISTON TAXI TICKET PROGRAM 

Table of Contents 

Section Title Page 

1. What is the Hermiston Taxi Ticket Program? 3 
2. Eligibility Process   3 
3. Operating Hours & Areas  3 
4. Cost of Service  4 
5. Ticket Usage & Fare Information 4 
6. Children  4 
7. Personal Care Attendants 5 
8. Guests 5 
9. Service Animals and Pets  5 
10.  Inclement Weather 6 
11.  Lost and Found  6 
12.  Your Comments Are Welcome  6 
13.  Requesting Rides  7 
14.  Tips for Requesting Trips  7 
15.  What the Taxi Drivers Can and Can’t do 8 
16.  No Shows  8 
17.  Customer Responsibilities 9 
18.  Suspension Policy  11

1. What is the Hermiston Taxi Ticket Program?



3 | P a g e H T T P  P o l i c y  M a n u a l

The Hermiston Taxi Ticket Program (HTTP) is a publicly subsidized ride service for people who are permanently 
disabled, and for all people 60 years of age or older. 

The HTTP charges a fare ticket to ride.  You must pay your fare each time you use the HTTP.  You can only buy 
discounted fare tickets at Hermiston City Hall at 180 NE 2nd Street.  Taxi drivers cannot accept cash for the HTTP. 
If you pay for your ride in cash, you will be charged for the full price of the ride. 

HTTP provides door-to-door service, but the taxi may make several stops along the way before it arrives at your 
destination if there are other riders to pick up or drop off. 

The HTTP is not a free transportation service, but taxpayers currently cover 70% of the cost of the service.  Due 
to limited public resources to help riders enjoy this service at a substantially discounted rate, there are 
restrictions and rules on utilizing the service.  These restrictions and rules are in place to help maintain and 
provide this service to the greatest number of users. 

2. Eligibility Process

Your eligibility is based on the information provided in your HTTP application and any information gathered 
through the eligibility process.   

To qualify for HTTP service, a passenger must show proof that they are either eligible for Social Security 
Disability Income (SSDI), have a permanent disability which prevents the ability to operate a vehicle, or are 60 
years of age or older. 

You can begin requesting HTTP trips as soon as you are notified of your eligibility to ride the HTTP system. 

Your safety and that of other passengers and the vehicle operator is our primary concern. We cannot provide 
service to individuals who are bedridden or who require care not available in a public transit system. 

HTTP is not an ambulance service and will not provide emergency transportation services. 

3. Operating Hours & Areas

The HTTP service is available when the taxi provider is operating. 

The HTTP service is only available for rides within the city limits of Hermiston.  The service is also only available 
to residents who live within the City.  This is because Hermiston tax payers cover the large majority of program 
costs. 

Be aware that there are many areas that have a Hermiston zip code and address that are outside of the 
Hermiston city limits.  Those areas are not eligible for the HTTP program.  A current map of the City Limits is 
available 
here: http://hermiston.maps.arcgis.com/apps/Viewer/index.html?appid=beb8fabe0e024d24bff2ec19f2e7dfb6

http://hermiston.maps.arcgis.com/apps/Viewer/index.html?appid=beb8fabe0e024d24bff2ec19f2e7dfb6


4 | P a g e H T T P  P o l i c y  M a n u a l

4. Cost of Service

The cost to the rider of a one-way ride is $2.25.  This is not the full cost to provide the service.  Most of the cost 
of the ride is covered by the taxpayers.  That is why taxi drivers cannot accept cash, or any form of payment 
other than a ticket, to provide an HTTP ride.  If you pay in cash, you will be charged for the full cost of the ride. 

5. Ticket Usage & Fare Information

You must pay with your ticket each time you enter an HTTP Taxi.  Round trip fare payments are not accepted in 
advance. 

BE PREPARED TO PAY WITH A TICKET before scheduling your trip.   Operators DO NOT sell tickets.  Operators are 
also not permitted to search purses, pockets, or backpacks for a passenger’s tickets. 

Each person riding in a taxi is required to pay in one form or another.  If you are travelling with a friend who is 
also on the HTTP, you cannot share a ticket, you both must pay with a ticket.   

If you are travelling with a friend who is not on the HTTP, then they must pay the current market rate for a taxi 
ride.   

If you require a Personal Care Assistant (PCA) to travel with you, then you must pay with two tickets (one for 
you, and one for your PCA).   

If you require a wheelchair accessible vehicle, then you must pay with two tickets. 

A large amount of groceries may take up space that should be used for other passengers.  If you have more 
groceries than can be picked up by yourself and the driver (up to 25lbs) at the same time, then you will be 
charged two tickets for the trip. 

Tickets may be purchased at Hermiston City Hall, at 180 NE 2nd Street.  

You cannot re-sell your tickets.  This is fraud, and may result in suspension from the program for both you, and 
the person buying the tickets from you.  If you would like a refund, you may bring your tickets back to City Hall.  
Unused tickets may be returned to City Hall for a full refund.  No refunds can be made for lost tickets. 

6. Children

Children are eligible for the HTTP if they have an eligible ADA disability or are traveling as a companion with an 
eligible adult passenger.  If a child is going to and from school, the school district has primary responsibility to 
provide special transportation and will be expected to provide such. For student transportation, HTTP will only 
be the provider of last resort. 

HTTP eligible children 5 years of age and under are required to be accompanied by an adult or an older child 
who is capable of acting as a Personal Care Attendant (PCA).  

Children who are not eligible for the HTTP may accompany an HTTP eligible rider as a guest, however a single 
infant may accompany an HTTP eligible rider for free.



5 | P a g e  H T T P  P o l i c y  M a n u a l  
 

 

7. Personal Care Attendants 
 
A personal care attendant (PCA) is someone who travels with you to provide any assistance you need.  Your 
personal care attendant must board and de-board at the same location as you. Please note that HTTP does not 
provide personal care attendants and the taxi driver cannot serve as your personal attendant. 
 
You must pay with two tickets for each one-way trip when you bring a PCA. 
 
Because there may be other riders in the taxi, operators need to stay within sight of the taxi and cannot escort 
you to a place where they cannot see their vehicle.  If you need assistance from the taxi to your destination, and 
your destination is not within sight of the taxi, or is more than 10 yards away from the taxi, you will need to be 
accompanied by a personal care attendant to assist you to your destination. 
 
You will need to inform the customer service representative each time you make a reservation that you will be 
accompanied by a PCA. This ensures there will be room in the taxi for both of you. 
 

8. Guests   
 
A guest or companion is someone you want to bring with you to share the trip, not someone you must bring to 
enable you to travel.  Guests are charged to use the HTTP.  If the guest is registered to use the HTTP, then they 
may pay with a ticket.  If the guest is not registered to use the HTTP, then they must pay the current market rate 
charged by the taxi provider. 
 
Be sure to tell the Reservationist you will be bringing a guest(s) with you when you call to schedule your ride. 
Drivers cannot take riders who are not pre-scheduled for a trip. 
 

9. Service Animals and Pets 
 
Service animals are welcome aboard HTTP vehicles. A service animal is any guide dog, or other animal trained to 
perform tasks for an individual with a disability.  Service animals are not pets.  They are working animals that are 
specially trained to provide assistance.  To travel on a HTTP vehicle, a service animal must: 
 

• Be on a leash or in a container, be under its person’s control and behave appropriately 
• Remain at its person’s feet or on their lap, but may not sit on a vehicle seat 
• Birds, reptiles, amphibians and rodents must be kept within an enclosed carrier or container 
• Not show aggressive tendencies towards people or other animals 

 
Under control and well behaved are the defining characteristics.  The care and supervision of a service animal is 
solely the responsibility of its owner.  In addition, customers traveling with animals are subject to the same 
general rules that apply to all passengers; i.e., any damage or soiling caused by the animal is the responsibility of 
the customer.  If an animal is not under control or if its behavior is disruptive or menacing, the HTTP operator 
can refuse service or ask the person and animal to exit the vehicle. Service animals must be kept under physical 
restraint by the owner at all times.  Service animals that are disruptive, threatening or intimidating will be 
handled on a case-by-case discipline process. 
 
Other pets are not allowed in an HTTP taxi unless they are small and are transported in a suitable pet carrier.  
Your pet plus the kennel may weigh no more than 25 pounds. Please tell the customer service representative 
that you are bringing a pet to make sure there is room on the vehicle.  



6 | P a g e H T T P  P o l i c y  M a n u a l

10. Inclement Weather

Service will be limited and possibly cancelled when adverse weather creates hazardous conditions for our 
passengers or when the taxi is unable to reach your residence or destination. 

Non-essential trips may be cancelled, but every effort will be made to deliver life-sustaining and essential trips 
such as those for dialysis or chemotherapy and work trips for key personnel, as long as vehicles are able to reach 
your residence or destination. 

If your trip is for a life-sustaining or essential service, call customer service to make sure you can get where you 
need to go. 

Sidewalks, driveways, and ramps must be cleared so operators can safely assist passengers using wheelchairs or 
those who require door-to-door assistance. 

Service will be limited wherever adverse weather creates conditions hazardous for passengers, employees and 
vehicles. 

11. Lost and Found

You are responsible to keep track of all of your personal belongings while riding an HTTP taxi, and you must take 
all of your belongings with you every time that you leave the taxi.  If a personal item is found in an HTTP taxi, it 
will be held until the end of the taxi driver’s shift.  Drivers will not make a special trip to return your items.  The 
taxi company will hold your item for up to seven days from the time that it is found.  If you have not retrieved 
your item within seven days, it may be disposed of.  To find out if your item has been found in a taxi, call the taxi 
company. 

12. Your Comments Are Welcome

Whenever you have comments about the HTTP service, we want to hear from you. All complaints, 
commendations and suggestions are welcome.  Before filing a complaint, please thoroughly review this policy 
manual to understand the requirements expected of you, as well as the service provider.  

To file a formal complaint about the HTTP service, you must submit a written complaint on a form provided at 
Hermiston City Hall.  The following specific details help for a more thorough investigation of your complaints: 

• Date and time of the incident
• Operator’s name or description
• A detailed explanation of the incident or suggestion
• Rider’s name and telephone number



7 | P a g e H T T P  P o l i c y  M a n u a l

13. Requesting Rides

You can begin requesting HTTP trips as soon as you are notified of your eligibility to ride. 

You must call the taxi provider to request a ride.  The dispatchers try to keep the phone lines open for other 
riders as much as possible, so please be prepared to quickly give your request to the dispatcher.  If the phone 
line is busy, simply wait for a few minutes and try again. 

Taxi drivers may arrive within 3 minutes of your scheduled pickup time, either early, or late.  You must board 
within 3 minutes of the taxi arriving at your location, so be prepared in case the taxi arrives early. 

There are many other users who use the HTTP, and often many of the riders want to get a ride at the same time. 
All requests are filled on a first-come-first-served basis.  Sometimes multiple riders will request to go to the 
same location at the same time; therefore, the taxi may pick you both up at the same time.  There is no 
guarantee of how quickly a taxi will arrive to pick you up.  To expedite your call, please have available when you 
call: 

• Pencil and paper
• Your name
• Your complete pick-up address, including apartment and/or building name or number
• Exact address of where you want to go
• Time(s) and date(s) you would like to travel
• The time(s) of any appointments you might have
• Whether an attendant or guest will be riding with you
• Whether a service animal or pet will accompany you
• Whether you will be using an aid (i.e., wheelchair, walker, oxygen)
• All the above information for your return trip

14. Tips for Requesting Trips

HTTP provides 60-80 trips each day. Although we make every effort to accommodate your request, it may not 
always be possible to travel at the times you want.  These tips will help us provide you the best possible service. 

• Whenever possible, be flexible about the times you travel. We might ask that you move your time
earlier or later than the time you request in order to combine trips to the same location.

• Carry needed medication with you in case we are delayed for any length of time
• If you are diabetic or hypoglycemic, please bring a small snack with you in case you travel longer

than expected
• If you schedule your return trip in advance, you will be held to that time the same as any other

scheduled pickup time, regardless of if there is a long line at the grocery store, or if your doctor is
running late.  So allow yourself plenty of time, because missing your scheduled pickup time will
count as a “no-show” and can lead to suspension from the program.

• If you move or use a temporary address, you should notify HTTP immediately.  To ensure your
timely pick-up, please make sure that the address on your residence can be clearly seen from the
street, especially during hours of darkness.

• Make sure you have at least two Taxi Tickets (one each for the outbound, and return trip).
Operators cannot accept any payment other than Taxi Tickets, unless you pay the full cost of a
regular taxi ride.  Operators also cannot give rides “on credit.”



8 | P a g e H T T P  P o l i c y  M a n u a l

• Plan ahead for your shopping.  Taxi Drivers can only assist you with as many packages or groceries as
they can carry in one trip, up to 25 pounds total.  Large amounts of groceries may result in an
additional charge.

• Dress appropriately for the weather in case you need to wait outside.

15. What the Taxi Drivers Can and Can’t do

HTTP does not move personal belongings or business items from one residence or facility to another.  If you 
need someone to help you move, please contact your family, friends, or a volunteer agency for assistance. 

Operators can assist you with only as many packages or groceries as they can carry in one trip with a total 
weight not exceeding 25 pounds. 

Operators are not permitted to lift or carry objects weighing more than 25 pounds. If you have purchased a 
heavy or bulky item, please arrange with the store to have it delivered to your home rather than trying to carry 
it aboard the mini- bus. Operators reserve the right to refuse to transport heavy or bulky items. 

Operators cannot accept cash, check, or any payment other than a ticket for an HTTP ride.  If you don’t have a 
ticket, you will have to pay for the full cost of the taxi ride. 

Operators need to provide as many rides as possible to as many people as possible, therefore they can’t spend 
too much time out of their taxi. 

Operators will only go to a building’s (nursing home, hospital, medical clinics, grocery stores, etc.) common 
lobby area or main entrance for buildings that do not have a waiting area established.  Operators are not 
permitted to go through facilities, up elevators, stairs, or individual offices to assist or locate passengers.  

Operators will not page passengers at facilities with common lobbies or main entrances.  Passengers, personal 
care attendants, or facility personnel will assume responsibility for getting passengers to and from common 
lobby areas or main entrances of buildings.  Operators cannot serve as your personal care attendant. 

Operators cannot leave sight of their taxi, or go more than 10 yards from their taxi. 

Operators may arrive up to 5 minutes early or late.  Once operators arrive at your destination, they cannot wait 
longer than 1 minute. 

16. No Shows

A “No-Show” is when a vehicle arrives at a pick-up location within five (5) minutes of the scheduled pickup time, 
and the passenger has not boarded after one (1) minute.  A No-Show is a waste of a trip that another person 
could have used had the trip been cancelled with sufficient notice.  The taxi may leave after waiting for one 
minute.   

In order to cancel a trip without a No-show penalty, you must cancel the trip at least 15 minutes before you 
were scheduled to be picked up. 

A customer will receive a verbal warning the next time that they call for a trip that they caused a No-Show.  A 
customer who receives three (3) No-Shows in any 12 month period will be given a hand-written warning upon 
their next ride.  Four (4) No-Shows in any 12-month period will receive a second written warning.  Five (5) No-
Shows in a 12-month period will result in a one-week suspension of service.  Six (6) No-Shows in a 12-month 



9 | P a g e H T T P  P o l i c y  M a n u a l

period may result in a two-week suspension of service.  Seven (7) No-Shows in a 12- month period may result in 
another two-week suspension of service. And eight (8) No-Shows in a 12-month period may result in a one-
month suspension of service.  

17. Customer Responsibilities

It is HTTP’s policy and responsibility to ensure safe and timely transportation for all HTTP customers. You have a 
responsibility to use the system appropriately for the benefit of your fellow customers. When one customer 
disrupts service due to inappropriate use or unrealistic expectations, service to others is affected.  You are 
expected to follow the guidelines to ensure that everyone, including yourself, has the safest and most 
convenient ride possible.  The following is a partial list of the more significant customer responsibilities.  HTTP 
reserves the right to deny service to customers who do not comply with their responsibilities. 

• If you make several trip requests for the same day, they must be scheduled individually. Operators are
not permitted to wait while you run in and do a quick errand.

• It is your responsibility to bring along a personal care attendant (PCA) if you need one.  See Section 7 for
additional information about PCA’s.   Attendants who ride with you must be picked up and dropped off
with you at the same location. You will need an attendant if:

o You are using a wheelchair and must travel up or down more than one step.
o You are traveling on rough terrain, uneven surfaces, steep slopes or any other conditions that, in

the operator’s judgment, present a safety hazard
o You are unable to travel independently or need more than the door-to-door assistance provided

by HTTP vehicle operators (e.g., you are unable to be left alone or fully operate your own
equipment)

• If you are boarding or de-boarding at a large building or shopping mall, a designated outside entrance
will be used.  You will be dropped off and picked up at the same entrance.  Please watch for the HTTP
taxi and try to make it easy for the operator to find you.

• You are responsible for all personal belongings brought onto the taxi.  You must also take everything
each time you leave.  Anything left behind will be turned in to Lost and Found.

• Operators will not engage in unnecessary conversation with you.  If you have questions while you are in
the taxi, the operator will gladly help. However, distractions must be kept to a minimum for safety
reasons.

• Dispatchers will not engage in unnecessary conversation with you.  If you have questions about your taxi
trip, the dispatcher will gladly help.  However, additional conversation must be kept to a minimum so
that dispatchers can help other customers.

• Operators will not approach a house where there is a risk of encountering an unfriendly animal.  When
the operator arrives, make sure your pet is contained or on a leash.

• All customers are expected to use appropriate social behavior while riding on HTTP, and when
interacting with other customers or HTTP employees.  Fighting, throwing objects, pushing, shouting,
spitting, rough behavior, and vulgar language are all prohibited.  HTTP reserves the right to suspend or
terminate riding privileges of passengers who threaten the health and/or safety of our customers or the
operator.  If a passenger engages in such improper conduct, the operator will stop the vehicle and a
supervisor and/or police will be called.



10 | P a g e H T T P  P o l i c y  M a n u a l

• For the comfort and health of all customers, personal hygiene should be maintained within acceptable
standards.

• All customers must comply with safety rules, which include not smoking, eating or drinking in HTTP taxis,
and not playing radios or other noise generating equipment. Firearms or weapons of any type,
hazardous chemicals, flammable liquids, explosives, acid, or any other articles or materials likely to
cause harm to others are also prohibited. Any article that could spill or has an offensive odor must be
effectively sealed to prevent odor from escaping, or the contents from spilling.

• HTTP operators are responsible for the safety of their passengers.  If you use a mobility aid or
wheelchair, it is your responsibility to keep it in good working condition.  If an operator believes that you
cannot be safely assisted to or from the vehicle, you will be refused transportation and a supervisor will
be sent to investigate the problem.

• Your wheelchair may be considered unsafe if the wheels or other parts are loose, if any parts of the
wheelchair are broken, or if an electric wheelchair has a dead battery and cannot be moved without
unsafe effort by the operator.  HTTP staff will work with you to try to resolve any problem, but if no
solution can be found, service may be denied until you have taken care of the equipment problem.



11 | P a g e H T T P  P o l i c y  M a n u a l

18. Suspension Policy

HTTP providers will make every reasonable effort to accommodate various needs.  There are situations, 
however, that jeopardize the quality of HTTP transportation.  Repeated abuse of the service may result in denial 
of service under the following circumstances: 

• Physical or verbal abuse toward HTTP employees, customers or equipment
• Excessive Late Cancellations or No-Shows as outlined in our Cancellation & No-Show Policy
• Continued violation of any HTTP policies contained in this manual

Before service is suspended or denied, we will take the following steps: 

1. Incidents will be fully documented
2. HTTP staff will communicate with the individual and his/her representative, explaining the infractions

and requesting corrective action.  The individual will have the opportunity to respond.
3. The HTTP operator’s staff will mail written confirmation of any conversation and the agreed-upon

points.  Depending upon the severity of the issue, this may include immediate suspension.  This
confirmation will be sent via registered mail, with a copy sent to the City of Hermiston.

4. Suspension for violation of the No-Show policy will follow the steps outlined in Section 16.
5. All suspensions of service may be appealed by filing a written request at Hermiston City Hall.

You may appeal suspensions of service.  To formally appeal your suspension, you must fill out an appeal form 
that is available at Hermiston City Hall, 180 NE 2nd St., Hermiston, OR 97838.   



























City of Hermiston 

Subject 
Public Notice of November 8, 2016 General Election 

Summary and Background 
Notice is being given that on November 8, 2016 the City of Hermiston will hold an 
election for the following elected positions: 

Councilor, At-Large- Four year term 
Councilor, At-Large- Four year term 
Councilor, At-Large- Four year term 
Councilor, At-Large- Four year term 

The City Charter states the At-Large Council elections are held only at the General 
Election in November. At-Large Council candidates must file by August 30, 2016.  

Attached you will find the Public Notices for the General Election. 
Attachment A will be published in the Hermiston Herald on June 29th and July 6th. 
Attachment B was posted on June 17th at the following locations: City Hall, Library, Post 
Office, and on the City’s website. 

Fiscal Information 
Apart from a publication cost of $143.24, there is no financial impact. 

Requested Action/Motion 
N/A 

Submitted by: 

City Manager Approval 

STAFF REPORT 

For Meeting of June 27th, 2016

Mayor and Members of the City Council 

Agenda Item # 
NO. 2016- 

SUBJECT: 
Public Notice of 
November 8, 2016 
General Election 



Attachment A

CITY OF HERMISTON 
NOTICE OF ELECTION OF CITY OFFICIALS 

Notice is hereby given that on Tuesday, November 8, 2016, an election will be held in the City of 
Hermiston, Umatilla County, Oregon for office of the following: 

Councilor, At-Large  – Four year term 
Councilor, At-Large  – Four year term 
Councilor, At-Large  – Four year term 
Councilor, At-Large  – Four year term 

Candidates must file for office by submitting their completed declaration of candidacy to the City Recorder 
no later than 5:00pm on August 30, 2016. Forms are available at City Hall, 180 NE 2nd Street, Hermiston, 
OR 97838 or at http://sos.oregon.gov/elections/Pages/manuals-tutorials.aspx . 

Lilly Alarcon-Strong, Assistant City Recorder 

http://sos.oregon.gov/elections/Pages/manuals-tutorials.aspx


Attachment B

City of Hermiston 

NOTICE OF ELECTION OF CITY OFFICIALS
Notice is hereby given that on Tuesday, November 8, 2016 an election will be held in the City of Hermiston, 
Umatilla County, Oregon for your choice of candidates for the office of Four Councilors, At-Large Positions.  
The election will be conducted by mail.  Your choice of candidates will be presented upon the official ballot 
and shall be voted upon by all qualified voters of the City. 

Filing for Position 
City elections shall be held at the same times and places as general state elections in accordance with 
applicable state election laws.  The election offices and precincts for such elections shall be the same as for 
regular state elections.  Elections shall be nonpartisan.  The filing deadline for positions of Councilor, At-
Large is 5:00 pm August 30, 2016. 

Filing Instructions 
The filing forms and manuals are available at City Hall or online at the Secretary of State’s website which is 
listed below.   
http://sos.oregon.gov/elections/Pages/manuals-tutorials.aspx 

Forms are to be filed with the City Recorder at: 
City Hall 
180 NE 2nd Street 
Hermiston, OR 97838 

Qualifications for Councilor, At-Large Positions 
No person shall be eligible to the office of Councilor, At-Large, unless at the time of their election he or she 
is a qualified voter of the state and has resided in the City for one year immediately preceding their 
nomination or declaration for the office; no person may be a candidate at a single election for more than 
once city office; and may not be employed by the City. A map of the wards is available on the City of 
Hermiston website at http://www.hermiston.or.us/government/city-council.  

Positions and Terms 

Councilor, At-Large – Four Year Term 
Councilor, At-Large – Four Year Term 
Councilor, At-Large – Four Year Term 
Councilor, At-Large – Four Year Term 

The four candidates receiving the highest number of votes shall be elected into office. 

Lilly Alarcon-Strong, Assistant City Recorder 
06/17/2016 

http://sos.oregon.gov/elections/Pages/manuals-tutorials.aspx
http://www.hermiston.or.us/government/city-council

	CC Agenda 06272016
	LOC Attachment
	Staff Report for LOC Legislative package
	CC 06132016
	HAC Mins 04182016
	Hermiston Taxi Ticket Program Manual 
	Taxi Program Staff Report
	06272016 May Financial Report
	Staff Report General Election
	Attachment A-Notice of General Election of City Officials - Publish 
	Attachment B-Notice of General Election of City Officials - City Website 

